Dear Yim: The new Shea/Bell policy-Access “eports 1/10/7T7

The '1/26/77 issue says the texts of the two Shea memos on easing up on FOIA exemption
claims had been mailed to subscribers tho week before. I suggest that this means we will
find that the memos wers distributed to be effective more than a dey or t-o earliar/ than
the first Access distribution,

This meens that it coincides with certain quite visible stonewalling tactics by the
FBI as well as “a.ungh's saying they should not have been using b2, as you may recell
be did at & laote Yune or early ull.;f resting.

I believe he knew of thie new policy and knew that for the FBI in tender areas it
would mean nothing. I think you will find that this roughly coincides with myr vigorous
complaint of their adiled resirictiveness after they had promised the contrary and I took
thedr work snd even did not go to e calendar call,

In any event, once it suprosedly became official pdlicy not to use b2 except on the
most dire occasions we euddenly had a great lncrease in the use of b2, So much that in the
noteszwntmlindieatedﬂusminthelaf'b-hnndmran.lﬂﬂ.nkitbemuith
the PO files. It nover ended.

The reguistion about third persons, or the po_icy, wes not followed in the P4
records 1 received and my writing remains without responss.

S0, whether or not these nemos are mers window-dressing, they do not apply to ny
reguepts from the nractises we have observed.

Doug Kitchell does not read books, Haybe he slso does not read memos?

You rmay wan® to recall that i wrote many tines reminding them that b2 pivots on
"solely"/ and nover received a response or relief. They kept on b2ing. Only more,.

The same is true of the easing on use of 7C for third partiea in PA cazes,
This says that only when the material relates to "intimate details" on another is there .
t® be consideration of the appropriateness of withholding, With me under P4 there was
1005 withholding.And this docg not even say that, only consideration of appropriatenesa.

Here is where you called and we discussed the reat.

Best,




